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From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: A09 12 020, PG&E's 2011 GRC, Motion of PG&E for New Revenue Requirement 

TO ALL PARTIES:

Enclosed please find Motion of Pacific Gas and Electric Company Requesting Order Making 
New Revenue Requirements for Gas and Electric Service Effective January 1, 2010 which was 
filed in docket A.09-12-020 on August 6, 201 0. PG&E is re-serving this motion to add Order 
Instituting Investigation on the Commission's Own Motion into the Rates, Operations, 
Practices, Service and Facilities of Pacific Gas and Electric Company (1.10-07-027) to the 
caption and service list.

Martie L. Way, on behalf of
Patrick G. Golden
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Martie L. Way, tel (41 5) 973­
01 77, fax (41 5) 973-5520, MLWk@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being 
served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC 
and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket 
no. A09 12 020. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, 
please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by 
phone at 41 5-703-2021 to remove yourself from the official service list.
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